12 THE YEAR OF JUBILEE

decided in 1895 to enlarge the Sunday School and
to build a west transept to the church, both to be
dedicated to her memory. The cost was $7,869.
and was quickly subscribed by the members of the
congregation.

A beautiful little chapel for the daily services
was built by the sons of Mrs. D. E. Bowie in 1896
in memory of their grandparents. Few churches
in the Dominion are so fortunate as St. James’ in
the matter of generous gifts.

The mission work of St. James’ was now being
carried on in another direction. A building was
secured on Richmond Square and services were
held for a long time by the Rev. Samuel Massey.
As the story of this work is told elsewhere in these
pages it is only necessary to mark its establishment
here. Through the generosity of Mr. George
Hague, who gave large sums for the mission, the
planning of the work on a solid foundation was
successfully done.

In 1898 the church commemorated the Jubilee
of its Rector. Three Sundays were set apart for
the celebration. The special preachers were His
Grace Archbishop Bond, the Very Rev. Dean Car-
michael, the Rev. G. Osborne Troop, the Rev. C.
Ernest Smith, of Baltimore, and the Rector. A
large reception was given, testimonials were read
and many gifts presented. It was a most happy
and blessed festival.

In lasting honour of this event the Vestry again
decided to enlarge the church. One of the most
beautiful chancels on the continent was undertaken
and completed, costing $24,000. A tablet marks
its memorial character. At the sawne time a new
organ was installed. All this meant a heavy
responsibility. But again a generous member came




